
Questions for Each Territory

Respondent’s Name:
Title:

Organization/Affiliation:

Mailing Address:

Phone: Fax:

Email Address:

1.   Is your territory interested in obtaining an IDN ccTLD during the fast-track
process?

Yes No

2.   Do you know what the IDN ccTLD domain name(s) is/are likely to be?

Yes

If yes, please specify the IDN ccTLD domain name(s) in your official language
and in English.

No

3.   If no, what official language(s) and script(s) would be used?

Language:

Language:

Language:

Script:

Script:

Script:

4.   Could you estimate the timeframe within which your territory is likely to have
concluded its preparation and be ready to participate in the fast-track process?
(Use half year time blocks as a rough estimate.)

Please check this box if you do not wish this information to be published on
ICANN’s website.

Thank you for taking the time to complete this questionnaire.

Please return this completed form to ICANN by email to idn-cctld-rfi@icann.org
or by fax to +1 310 823 8649 no later than 17 October 2008

X

X
X

X

Please read the page titled “Important
Background Information” before completing

this questionnaire

RAIMOND Patrick

CEO

Networking Technologies / NIC Guadeloupe (.GP)

232 rue de la Chapelle, ZI Jarry, 97122 Baie-Mahault, Guadeloupe FWI

+590 590 803 140 +590 590 814 261

patrick.raimond@ntgroup.gp

idn-cctld-rfi@icann.org
raimond@ntgroup.gp

